Message

From: R -o) I
|

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:44:51 PM

To: Amy Albanese [aalbanese@dataminr.com]

CC: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b28d0d836c904024h98125f6671243eb-Carolyn Mon]

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter Photo
via Twitter.

Good Morning Amy,

| understand completely that you cannot alert on planning or scheduling of First Amendment
demonstrations. We are more concerned with the threats of "armed protests" and people planning on
bringing firearms to the District of Columbia on January 6th (or the rest of January for that matter).

Thanks again,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) ING_GN

Email: I

From: Amy Albanese <aalbanese@dataminr.com>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:42 AM

To: I (D) I

Cc: Montagna, Carolyn {MPD) <carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
Photo via Twitter.

CAUTIGN: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {S0OC).

Hi I,

Thank you for flagging the alert below. 1 will route this feedback to my product team for review. At first glance,
it looks like the end user is sharing their physical location of Washington DC - which is a key indicator for our
Al to pick up on when geo-tagging.

As for the upcoming January 6th event, I will be sure to follow up with my product team to make sure they are
tracking on the potential for public safety incidents.. Please keep in mind, we cannot alert on the planning or
scheduling of protests or demonstrations. We can alert on public safety concerns relating to these types of
events. This is a big part of the terms and conditions we must follow and adhere to with our social media
partners and this is also part of the terms and conditions in the contract between DC and Dataminr.
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If you have any questions or additional feedback, please let me know.

Thanks so much!

Amy

‘On Sat, Dec 19,2020 at 7:12 PM [ (MrD) <N ¢ dc.cov> wrote:
- Hi Amy,

I hope you are having a good weekend. Please see below FirstAlert. This is another bad geocoded event. We
- believe this took place in Baltimore, MD, but it definitely was not DC.

- On a side note, we are seeing a lot of social media chatter about a big January 6th protest in DC. Unfortunately,
- we discovered it manually before FirstAlert picked it up. Since this event is tied directly to the November 14th
- and December 12th events that turned violent, any additional filters or triggers you can implement to locate

- more information on this event would be very helpful. Please let me know if a telephone conversation would

- be helpful in setting these up.

Thank you,

- Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
- Homeland Security Bureau
- D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

 Cell: (202) I
~ Email:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: First Alert | Urgent <alert@dataminr.com>
Date: December 19, 2020 at 6:21:41 PM EST

To: I MPD)" I

Subject: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in
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Washington, DC: Reporter Photo via Twitter.
Reply-To: help@dataminr.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you belisve that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (S0OC).

08:21pm December 19, 2020 E8T &

an found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of
Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
Photo via Twitter.

ORIGINAL PUBLIC TWEET (08:18pm December 19, 2020 EST)

Homicide Detective Sgt. Sean Jones stands beside the body of a 48-year-
old man who was found dead next {o a woman inside a car parked in the
1800 block of Vine Street. An officer on patrol in the area found the gunshot
victims slumped over in the car around 1:30 p.m. on Salwday.

MolotovFiicker ignoring Your Guestions Since 1802®
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Wiew on Twither |
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ESTIMATED EVENT LOCATION:

Yine 8t NW, Washington, DC 20012, USA

,.%@’-‘ié@shingm“

ALERT VERIFICATION :

@MOLOTOVFLICKER

Account Created: §3.08.2009
Public Tweets 103,858 | Followers 8,044

Washington by day, Baftimore by night. Beltway politics and Ballimors crims. Not a free onfine
service. Just another feral catl. Gel personal = get bounced.

Crpen in First Alert
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88 Dataming

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
- coronavirus.dec.gov.
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